

From: [REDACTED]
To: [Chris Chase](#)
Subject: Fw: Compliance Site Inspection CAR Form 26/06/2026
Date: 01 July 2026 07:21:50
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)

Good morning,

Could you please review the ems review time frame please Chris. My consultant has got back to me this morning regarding the matter. Attached is her email to myself. Can you advise this will be ok.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

Sent from [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2026 7:16 am
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Compliance Site Inspection CAR Form 26/06/2026

Hi [REDACTED]

Please accept my apologies on getting back to you on this, can you please reach out to the regulating officer who has issued this CAR Report and ask for an extension on the date for updating the EMS, giving 3 working days to submit the updated EMS seems a little harsh, as you use a consultant to write your management systems, having anyone turn this around in such a tight timeframe is unachievable. I am also going away on annual leave on Friday, and won't be back behind my desk until Monday 13th July.

Can you please ask [REDACTED] for the word version of your EMS without the water mark, so that the EMS can be reviewed and updated.

I suspect that a two- or three-week extension would be sufficient for the work to be completed.

Regards

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 30 June 2026 10:16
To: [REDACTED]

Subject: FW: Compliance Site Inspection CAR Form 26/06/2026

From: Chris Chase <Chris.Chase@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 June 2026 13:53

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: Paul Whitehill <Paul.Whitehill@environment-agency.gov.uk>; NE-Compliance <NE-Compliance@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: Compliance Site Inspection CAR Form 26/06/2026

Good afternoon [REDACTED]

Thank you for the update and waste assessment report you sent through.

Please find attached the CAR form relating to the site inspection we conducted on 12 June 2026.

Please review the general information in Section 6 of the Compliance Assessment Report in full. If you have any issues with the CAR form you must raise them within 14 days of receipt by contacting the regulatory officer and the NE-Compliance mailbox (CC'd), further details are available at <https://www.gov.uk/guidance/appeal-a-regulatory-decision-from-the-environment-agency>. If no responses are received within 28 days of receipt, the report will be made available to the public register. For any other queries please contact your regulatory officer direct.

We should be ok to come to the site on either 6 or 7 July to check the compliance of the Reg. 36 Notice and I will let you know on Monday (29 June).

If you require any further information, please feel free to get in touch.

Kind regards

Chris

Chris Chase MSc, BSc (Hons)

Environment Officer Waste Central

Environment Agency Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, Newcastle Business Park,
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7AR

Telephone: [REDACTED]





Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.